From: Frank Jazzo [jazzo@fhhlaw.com]
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2006 5:03 PM
To: Eleanor Lott

Cec: neil@pitvusa.com; Ann Bavender

Subject: STUB Satertainment/ SES-LIC-INTR2006-02704
Ms. Lott,

I have confirmed the correct information for certain of the parameters you identified in connection
with the above-referenced application.

E48. Max. EIRP per Carrier: 80.6

E49. Max. EIRP Density per Carrier: 41.1

E56. Earth Station Azimuth- Eastern Limit: 109.6

ES7. Antenna Elevation Angle- Eastern Limit: 18.1

E58. Earth Station Azimuth- Western Limit: 250.3

E59. Antenna Elevation Angle- Western Limit: 18.2

Please let me know whether this information should be submitted in a formal amendment or if you
need any other additional information.

Thank you for your cooperation on this matter.

Frank Jazzo



